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moment, I will sort it out later'. 

 

 

And that I said that I am experiencing problems with you tenants and 

have restricted there water. 

 

The leaseholder then claims to have knocked on my front door latter on in 

the day and asked can I increase the water pressure and I in turn said that 

I can not do anything about it. And will fix it latter. 

 

 

From: 
Lorraine Cordell  
[lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 
07 February 2017  
16:14 
To: 
'Sarah.Fletcher@enfield.gov.uk';  
'Sarah.Fletcher@enfield.gov.uk'; 
'Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk'; 'Daniel  
Ellis'; 'Lemmy Nwabuisi'; 'joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk'; 
'joan@joanryan.org.uk' 
Subject: 
RE: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL Copy of  
letter sent to Mr Simon Cordell 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL  
CORRESPONDENCE] 
Dear Sarah  

Fletcher 

I am writing this email  

as I had no reply to the below email. 

Today I have made a  

call to repairs to check what is going on with this low water pressure which 

117  

has put a 

complaint in regarding my son Mr Cordell causing this. 

Ticket number for  

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

.d
oc




